City and County of San Francisco

City Hall 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

?

MEETING MINUTES Monday, February 9, 2009 10:00 AM City Hall, Room 263 Special Meeting

Public Safety Committee

Members: David Campos, Ross Mirkarimi, Michela Alioto-Pier

Clerk: Alisa Furuzawa (415) 554-4447

Members Present: David Campos, Ross Mirkarimi, Michela Alioto-Pier. Members Excused: None.

Members Absent: None.

MEETING CONVENED

The meeting convened at 10:02 a.m.

AGENDA CHANGES

REGULAR AGENDA

081594 [Review the San Francisco Police Department's traffic stop protocols]

Hearing to review the San Francisco Police Department's traffic stop protocols. The hearing shall include a presentation by SFPD of the traffic stop protocols it follows. The hearing shall also include a presentation by community members of concerns about the traffic stops, including concerns about the possible profiling of certain groups. The hearing may include a general discussion of SFPD's efforts to advance fair and impartial policing.

12/16/08, RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to Public Safety Committee.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Mikail Ali, Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice; Cdr. John Murphy, SFPD Patrol Division; Inspector Joseph Clemens, Lead Instructor, Police Academy; Capt. Greg Corrales, SFPD; Sgt. John Nestor, SFPD; Supervisor John Avalos; Dr. Lorie Fridell; Ana Perez, SF Immigrant Defense Committee; Bobbie Lopez, La Voz Latina; Francisco Ugavje, SF Immigrant and Education Networks; Abigail Trailin, Legal Services for Children; Angela Chan, Asian Law Caucous; Miguel Robles, ALDI; Francisco Da Costa; Teague Briscoe, National Lawyers Guild; Guillermina Castellanos (translated);

Supervisor Campos

Hillary Ronen, SF Day Labor Program; Roberto Baltran, Day Laborer; female speaker, reading testimony from Lisa Gray Garcia; Andre Segura, reading testimony from absent female; Gonzalo Moran, SF Day Labor (translated); Jennifer Lopez, Homey/June Jordan; Laura Hernandez, La Raza (translated); female speaker; Carlos Betran (translated); Javier Lopes, SF Day Labor Program (translated); Josue Arguelles, reading testimony from absent female; Erika Rodriquez, La Voz Latina (translated); female speaker, reading testimony from absent male (translated); Gloria Esteva, Power (translated); David Delgado, Padres Unidos; Karl Krooth, American Immigration Lawyers Assoc.; male speaker; Walter Paulson; Angelica Brambila, reading testimony from absent female; Angelina Luna (translated); female speaker (translated); Felicia Martinez, St. Peter's Housing Committee; male speaker; Patricia Herrera, reading testimony from absent female; Alysabeth Alexander, La Voz.

CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR by the following vote:

Ayes: 3 - Campos, Mirkarimi, Alioto-Pier

070368 [Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice (MOCJ)]

Hearing before the Public Safety Committee calling upon the Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice to report on public safety conditions citywide and neighborhood crime levels. The Department shall provide the following information: 1) update on crime statistics as it applies to our criminal justice system; 2) data and plans on the progress of crime fighting measures and violence prevention programs; 3) reports on the arrest, charged and prosecution of Level A crimes in particular violence-based offenses; 4) any other information relevant to said subject.

3/21/07, RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to Public Safety Committee.

3/26/07, CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR. Heard in Committee. Speakers: Lenore Anderson, Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice; Sgt. Mikail Ali, Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice; Rod Seymore, Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice; Francisco da Costa; David Ferguson.

4/9/07, CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR. Heard in Committee. Speakers: Lenore Anderson, Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice; Mikail Ali, Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice; Michael Troncoso, District Attorney's Office; Pam Hansen, District Attorney's Office; Peg Stevenson, Controller's Office; Francisco da Costa.

4/23/07, CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR. Heard in Committee. Speakers: Lenore Anderson, Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice; Sgt. Mikail Ali, SFPD; Maya Dillard Smith, Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice; Espanola Jackson, Bayview Hunters Point.

5/14/07, CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR. Heard in Committee. Speakers: Lenore Anderson, Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice; Maria Su and Glenn Eagleson, Department of Children, Youth and Families; Rose Dennis, Department of Recreation and Parks; Ace Washington.

6/11/07, CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR. Heard in Committee. Speakers: Lenore Anderson, Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice; Deputy Chief David Chin and Lieutenant Orks, SFPD; Rose Dennis, Department of Recreation and Parks; Sgt. Chacone, SFPD; Maria Su, Department of Children, Youth and Their Families; Dave Moore, SF Unified School District.

7/9/07, CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR. Heard in Committee. Speakers: Lenore Anderson and Sgt. Mikail Ali, Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice; Michael Troncoso, District Attorney's Office; Silvia Johnson; Female Speaker; Douglas Yep.

7/23/07, CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR. Heard in Committee. Speakers: Lenore Anderson, Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice; Sgt. Mikail Ali, Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice; Ace Washington; male speaker.

8/13/07, CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR. Heard in Committee. Speakers: Lenore Anderson, Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice; Lieutenant Murphy, Police Department; Russ Giunitini, District Attorney's Office; Mike Troncoso, DA's Office; Captain Hennesey, SFPD; Deputy Chief Tabak; Ms. Brown.

9/10/07, CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR. Heard in Committee. Speakers: Lenore Anderson, Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice; Captain Cashman, SFPD; Lieutenant Murphy, SFPD; Dillard Smith.

Supervisor Mirkarimi

9/24/07, CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR. Heard in Committee. Speakers: Mikail Ali, Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice (MOCJ); Dillard Smith, MOCJ; Steven Currier; Ernestine Weiss.

10/22/07, CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR. Heard in Committee. Speakers: Sergeant Mikail Ali, Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice; William Siffermann, Chief Probation Officer, Adult Probation Department; Laurent Martendt; Melissa Nix; Christophe Schuhmann.

12/10/07, CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR. Heard in Committee. Speakers: Supervisor Mirkarimi; Mikail Ali, Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice; Supervisor Chu; Supervisor Maxwell; Daniel Landry; Francisco Da Costa.

1/14/08, CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR. Heard in Committee. Speakers: Kevin Ryan, Director and Lt. Mikail Ali, Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice; Lt. John Murphy, SFPD; Francisco da Costa.

1/28/08, CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR. Heard in Committee. Speakers: Lt. Mikail Ali, Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice; Francisco da Costa; Micki Callahan, Dr. Bruce Topp, Alice Villa-Gomez, Department of Human Resources; Cmdr. Sylvia Harper, SFPD; Silvia Johnson.

2/11/08, CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR. Heard in Committee. Speakers: Lt. Mikail Ali, Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice; Cpt. John Goldberg, SFPD; Francisco da Costa; Daniel Landry.

2/25/08, CONTINUED. Heard in Committee. Speakers: Maya Dillard-Smith, Violence Prevention Planning Coordinator, Mayors Office of Criminal Justice; Male Speaker, Lieutenant, San Francisco Police Department, Gang Task Force; Inspector Larry Camilleri, Firearms Analyst, San Francisco Police Department, Crime Scenes Investigation Unit; Francisco Da Costa; Tin Nguyen; Douglas Yep; Allen Nance, Assistant Chief Probation Officer, Juvenile Probation Department. Continued to March 10, 2008, meeting.

3/24/08, CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR. Heard in Committee. Speakers: Lieutenant Mikail Ali, Senior Advisor for Public Safety, Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice; Mr. Landry; Ronnie W.

4/28/08, CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR. Heard in Committee. Speakers: Kevin Ryan, Director, Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice; Lieutenant Mike Stasko, Police Department; Commander Murphy, Police Department.

5/12/08, CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR. Heard in Committee. Speakers: Kevin Ryan, Director, Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice; Lieutenant Michael Stasko, Commanding Officer, San Francisco Police Department Homicide Unit; Lieutenant Mikail Ali, Senior Advisor for Public Safety, Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice; Maya Dillard Smith, Violence Prevention Planning Coordinator, Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice; Douglas Yep.

6/9/08, CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR. Heard in Committee. Speakers: Lieutenant Michael Stasko, Commanding Officer, San Francisco Police Department Homicide Unit; Commander Murphy, San Francisco Police Department; Kevin Ryan, Director, Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice; John Torres, Department of Children, Youth and Families; Officer Dave Bardoni, School Resource Program; Lieutenant Mikail Ali, Senior Advisor for Public Safety, Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice.

7/28/08, CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR. Heard in Committee. Speakers: Lieutenant Mikail Ali, Senior Advisor for Public Safety, Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice; Lieutenant Michael Stasko, Commanding Officer, San Francisco Police Department, Homicide Unit; Francisco Da Costa.

8/11/08, CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR. Heard in Committee. Speakers: Captain Goldberg, San Francisco Police Department; Supervisor Sandoval; Lieutenant Michael Stasko, Commanding Officer, San Francisco Police Department, Homicide Unit; Lieutenant Mikail Ali, Senior Advisor for Public Safety, Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice; Francisco Da Costa, Director, EJA; Dan Landry; Douglas Yep.

9/22/08, CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR. Heard in Committee. Speakers: Kevin Ryan, Director, Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice; Deputy Chief Kevin Cashman, San Francisco Police Department; Captain John Goldberg, Investigations Unit; San Francisco Police Department; Francisco Da Costa, Director, EJA; James Pye; Angie Minkin; Douglas Yep.

10/27/08, CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR. Heard in Committee. Speakers: Kevin Ryan, Director, Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice; Captain John Goldberg, Investigations Unit, San Francisco

Police Department; Douglas Yep.

11/24/08, CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR. Heard in Committee. Speakers: Kevin Ryan, Director, Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice; Captain John Goldberg, Investigations Unit, Police Department; Douglas Yep.

1/26/09, CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR. Heard in Committee. Speakers: Kevin Ryan, Director, Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice; Captain David Lazar, San Francisco Police Department, Investigations Bureau; Francisco Da Costa, Director, Environmental Justice Advocacy; Douglas Yep.

CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR by the following vote:

Ayes: 3 - Campos, Mirkarimi, Alioto-Pier

081181 [Increased frequency of robberies in San Francisco]

Supervisor Dufty

Hearing on the increased frequency of robberies in San Francisco. The San Francisco Police Department shall provide a presentation similar to the one provided to the Police Commission during its meeting of September 3, 2008.

9/9/08, RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to Public Safety Committee.

CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR by the following vote:

Ayes: 3 - Campos, Mirkarimi, Alioto-Pier

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 1:47 p.m.